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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Karas, Rebecca
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 2:43 PM
To: Rycyna, John; Munson, Clifford; Tabatabai, Sarah; Stieve, Alice
Cc: Colaccino, Joseph; CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: RE: UniStar Calvert Cliffs COLA Load  (P)

John/Joe, 
 
What we've decided to do at this point is move forward with our Phase 1 review in geology.  The supplement 
didn't cover everything we needed it to, but we think the most effective way will be to go ahead with the site 
audit in late Feb, and it's possible we may need a second audit just for geology later.  Because it took so long 
to get the supplement, the schedule doesn't work anymore for 2.5.1 and 2.5.3.  We could support a date of 
4/24, which I think should be OK with you guys, because it's the same as the geotech Phase 1 dates.  If OK, 
please get this changed in EPM.  Thanks! 
 

From: John Rycyna  
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 4:26 PM 
To: Eric Weiss; Dan Barss; Rebecca Karas; Clifford Munson; Sarah Gonzalez; Alice Stieve 
Cc: Joseph Colaccino; CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: FW: UniStar Calvert Cliffs COLA Load (P) 
 
The improved revision 3 of Calvert Cliffs COLA has been loaded into ADAMS. 
 
It is accessible via EPM/ADAMS Explorer/Licensing Electronic Submittals/UniStar/CurrentSubmission 
 
Please let me know if your long standing issues have been resolved.  If so please determine how the schedule 
must change. 
 
Thanks for your patience. 
 
John Rycyna 
 
 
 

From: Kenny Nguyen  
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 4:02 PM 
To: John Rycyna 
Subject: FW: UniStar Calvert Cliffs COLA Load 
 
FYI 
 

From: John Repetto  
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 2:34 PM 
To: Kenny Nguyen 
Cc: Adetutu Canty; Muhammad Ismail; Scott Raimist; Jay Hosseini; KG Golshan; Michael Collins; Mary Neely; Eric Tennille
Subject: UniStar Calvert Cliffs COLA Load 
 
Kenny, 
 
The UniStar Calvert Cliffs COLA Submission 06 (Non-Public Version) have been loaded into ADAMS as 
Official Agency Records. A total of 273 files were loaded. Submission 06 consists of Volumes 1 & 2, Revision 
3. 
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The load process took approx. 3 hours. 
 
Attached is the printscreen of Load. 
 
Thanks 
Rick Repetto 
DPC Profiling Manager 
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